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VERMONT YAN KEE NUCLEAR POWER CORPORATION
SEVENTY SEVE'N GROVE STREET 2.C.2.1

RUTLAND. VERMONT 05701s.
REPLY TO:

,,.

- ENGINEERING OFFICE
1671 WORCESTER ROAD

October-28, 1981 FRAMINGH AM, M ASS ACH US ETTS 01701
,

J.
TELEPHONE 017-672 6 %

g .lYdi//1
_

United States Ntclear Regulatory Cmmission efs
[[1Trbshington, D. C. 20555 !) 'l

'

-

g OCTsoyggIb O%Attention: Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation,

Mr. Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director
- u g, % , [ g w as aDivision of Licensing EG&i
'2,

References: a) License No. DPR-28 -(Docket No. 50-271) (
47b) Intter, VYNic to USNFC, dated Decenber 15, 1980 g\N

Subject: NURFIf d737, Itan II.D.'3 ' Valve PcGition Indication

Dear Sir:

_ This letter prarides the current status of the subject NUREG iten
.. at Vennont Yankea. As stated in Reference (b), equipnent to directly

nonitor the position of safety and safety / relief valves is installed
and functioning at our facility. However, due to the vendor's inability
to provide acceptable documentation for the environmental qualification
of new pressure switches in a timely fashion, the valve indication

- installed on the ' safety / relief valves is not yet fully qualified. This
condition is not in agrement with Reference (b) which stated that we
expected to obtrin anr1 install gaalified pressure switches during the
sccond quarter cM 1981.
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We are pursuing this rnatter with the vendor, and will install newj

! - 1 pressure switches as soon as practicable following tha receipt of
qualified equipment.
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, We truct'this information will be satisfactory; however, should you-

have any questions, please contact us.
I

ery truly yours,

_

_ VERMONI' YNAKEE NUCLEAR POWER CORPORATION

~ - g..

' R.' L. Smith
Licensing Engineer
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